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Bcec:

Subject: R.11-03-012 (GHG) DACC Response to MEA Petition for Modification of D.12-12-
033

TO SERVICE LIST IN R.11-03-012:

Attached is the response of the Direct Access Customer Coalition (DACC) to the Petition for
Modification of the Marin Energy Authority (MEA) of D.12-12-033, which was filed
electronically today, February 4, 2013, in portable document format at the California Public
Utilities Commission. The Certificate of Service is also attached.

Regards,

Sue Mara
On behalf of DACC

Sue Mara

RTOAdvisors, L.L.C.

164 Springdale Way
Redwood City, CA 94062
(415) 902-4108
sue.mara(@rtoadvisors.com
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